REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on
June 10, 2025, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Courthouse located at 414 Saint Joseph Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person
may view or listen to the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments
will be allowed via video or conference call. The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the
5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD June 10, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
Jun 10, 2025, 5:30 — 9:30 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/826541869 POS ﬁTE Ej““

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 826-541-869
-
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 Lﬂ ?ﬁ 2025
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 LONAACKMAN
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: geUNTY CLERK, GONZALES COUNTY TEXAS

https://meet.goto.com/install

EPUTY

The agenda is as follows:

Call to Order.

2. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.

3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

L.

hmoe Ao o

2.
h.

i.

Approval of minutes of May 13, 2024, Public Hearing on Draft Rules.

Approval of minutes of May 13, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation
Manager Expenses for April and May of 2024.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Executive session pursuant to §551.071 Government Code for consultation concerning attorney-client
matters. '
Discuss and possibly take action on draft GCUWCD Rules amendments.
Discuss and possibly action on the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority permit amendment application
(continuation of Final Hearing).
Discuss and possibly take action on a new permit request to re-equip/alter a Carrizo Aquifer irrigation
well for Hardcastle Farms, LLC.
Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.

. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set

forth above.



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

11. Adjourn.

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time, These
public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please
call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s
Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gongzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on
any of the above agends items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 351.071); deliberation
regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and
deliberation reparding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an
open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 4% DAY OF JUNE 2025 AT O’CLOCK by .




Gonzales County Underground Water Censervation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
May 13,2025
GCUWCD Public Hearing Draft Rules
Call to Order.
The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the District) called a
GCUWCD Public Hearing Draft Rules. The workshop was called to order at 5:35 PM. Present for the workshop
were directors: Mr. Barry Miller, Mr. Mike St. John, Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Mark Ainsworth and Mr. Glenn
Glass. Also present for the meeting was GCUWCD General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, Legal Counsel, and
Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

President of the Board to make comments.
The president of the Board, Mr, Bruce Tieken called the GCUWCD Public Hearing Draft Rules to order at 5:35
PM.

Receive comments from the public on proposed amendments to the Draft Rules.
Public comments were received from Ms. Sally Ploeger-landowner, Larry Dunbar-WPA Legal Council, Ronda
Milier-landowner, Ted Boriack-landowner, Joe Solansky- Landowner. A written record of the board meeting and
comments received are filed at the District office. A recording of the meeting is available in the District office or
on the District’s website.

Adjourn

A motion was made by Mr. Mark Ainsworth to adjourn the workshop, and Mr. St. John seconded the motion, The
motion passed unanitmously. The meeting adjourned at 5:59 PM.

Approved By:

June 10, 2025
TJ



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
May 13, 2025
Board Mceting
Call to Order.
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr, Barry Miller, Mr. Glen Glass, Mr.
Mark Ainsworth, Mr. Bruce Tieken, and Mike St. John. Also present for the meeting was GCUWCD General
Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, Legal Counsel, and Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person,
Public comments were received from Dr. Keith Richardson-landowner, Ms. Sally Ploeger-landowner, Mr. Joe
Solansky-landowner, Mr. Ted Boriack-landowner, Ms. Haley Clampit-landowner, Ms. Pam St. John-landowner,
Mr. Mark Ploeger- WPA/landowner, Mr. Leroy Menning-landowner. A written record of the board meeting and
comments received are filed at the District office.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for
consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of April 09, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and
Mitigation Manager Expenses.

f. Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).

¢. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

h. Approval of Fiekd Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

PR T

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None.

Discuss 2025 Water Quality Report
The General Manager and the Board of Directors discussed the report. A copy is available on the district

website/

Discuss direction to management for Draft Rules.
General Manager discussed with the Board the Draft Rules. Motion to table for a later date made by the board.

Discuss and possibly take action to appoint Crystal Cedillo, Tax Assessor-Collector,
The General Manager and the Board of Directors discussed appointing Ms. Cedillo. Mr. Mark Ainsworth made
a motion to appoint Ms, Cedillo as Tax Assessor-Collector and Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on Texas Water Development Board Water Conservation
Advisory Council.
The General Manager and the Board of Directors discussed appointing Kelly Cochran from Guadalupe County
as advisory council person, Mr, Miller made a motion Mr. Ainsworth made a second then voted no, Mr. St.



John voted no, Mr. Glass voted no, Mr, Tieken voted no, motion did not pass. Mr. Larry Dunbar nominated
himself to be nominated to the board, Mr. Miller made a motion, Mr. Glass Seconded it motion passed
unanimously to appoint Mr. Dunbar.

Discuss and possibly take action on a production permit renewal for SAWS in Carrizo for public
supply.
General Manager discussed with the Board the compliance of SAWS and the permit renewal request. Motion
made by Mr. St. John a second was made by Mr. Miller, Mr. Miller voted Aye, Mr. Ainsworth voted Aye, Mr.
St John voted Aye, Mr. Glass voted Nay, Mr. Tieken voted Aye, the motion passed.

Discuss and possibly take action on a permit renewal for Mr. Kennon Cantley in the Carrizo for
agricultaral and frack.
General Manager discussed with the Board the permit application. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to approve the
permit renewal request, Mr. Glass seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on the GBRA permit amendment application (continuation of
final hearing)
Board Members and Greg Ellis discussed with GBRA manager Mr. Charlie Hickman to clarify the information
on the application and different phases of construction. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to go into executive
session to discuss with legal council, the motion was seconded by Mr. St. John. All board members except Mr.
Miller went into Executive session at 6:44 PM and returned from Executive session at 7:24PM. No action taken
is session. Mr. Glass made a motion to continue the hearing next month, seconded by Mr. Ainsworth, Mr.
Miller abstained from voting, Mr, Ainsworth voted Aye, Mr. St. John voted Aye, Mr. Glass voted Aye, Mr.
Tieken Voted Aye, motion passed.

Discuss and possibly take action on the Advanced Water Well Technologies wellbore inspection
report for City of Smiley well No. 2
General Manager discussed with the Board the use of the well after a camera was used to determine the casing
is still in tact but there shows to be high levels of bacteria in the well. The City of Nixon wants to use the well
for fire suppression and was advised that if it was ever wanted to be used for public supply it would need to be
treated. There is currently no pump in the well. No action taken.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Mr. Greg Ellis presented legislative and legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items
set forth above.
None.

Adjourn.
A motion was made by Mr. Ainsworth to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Glass seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously.

Approved By:

June 10, 2024
TJ



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Investment Report
June 10, 2025

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 2/4/2025 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2026  5/31/2025 $186,369.33
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 11/8/2024 $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2025  5/31/2025 $313,047.41
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025 05/312025 $296,333.13
CD#321 SouthStar Bank 2/21/2025 $500,000.00 4.50% 2121/2025  5/31/2025 $505,400.96
Total CD's to Date $1,301,150.83
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.45% 6/3/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.36% 6/3/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 5/31/2025  $1,060,335.32
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 5/31/2025 $21,819.21
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 5/31/2025 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,082,155.53
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 5/31/2025 $162,722.63
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 5/31/2025 $2,223.00
Total Cash to Date $164,945.63
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 5/31/2025 $281,643.12
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 5/31/2025 $2,223.00
Total Cash to Date $283,866.12
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,832,118.11
Using the Current Date and Maturily Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount mulliplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $186,369.33 2/4/2025 5/31/2025 2/4/2026 249 35.665 12 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $313,047.41 11/8/2024 5/31/2025  11/8/2025 161 38.735 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $296,333.13 8/14/2024 5/31/2025  8/14/2025 75 17.081 12 mo
SouthStar Bank CD#321 $505,400.96 2/21/2025 5/31/2025  8/21/2025 82 31.851 6mo
CD Total $1,301,150.83 123.333
#59 Money Market $1,060,335.32 1 0.693
#61 Operating $21,819.21 1 0.014
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $162,722.63 1 0.106
#70 Operating $2,223.00 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $281,643.12 1 0.184
#98 Operating $2,223.00 1 0.001
Fund Total $1,530,967.28 1.000
Grand Totals $2,832,118.11 WAM 124.333

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved

]nvest}eul-[;’el'c : Stj[

Signed:

d the Investment Strategy.

Laura ﬁ)\'\ﬁ(ﬁwﬂ)ﬁ‘é’éﬁneh@fﬁcer

Dated:




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

June 19, 2025

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $235.29
City of Gonzales (Electric, Water, Sewage)-Paid $198.02
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid TBD

Synergisdic, LLC (IT Services) $846.00
Gonzales County Appraisal District (Budget Share 3rd QTR) $766.25
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Collect 2025 QTR-3) $14.95
Caldwell County Appraisal District (TPTC 2025 QTR-3) $49.48
Allegiance Signs and Graphics, LLC (Vehicle Signs) $44.00
Life Tech (Water Quality Electrode)-Paid $422.39
HEB (Water Fair Supplies)-Paid $39.47
Sonic (ICE)-Paid $6.47
McCoy's (Keys)-Paid $8.64
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $69.88
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $115.32
Amazon (Garmon Handheld GPS)-Paid $155.61
QuickBooks (Annual Subscription)-Paid $1,081.42
Blue Cross Blue Shield (Health Insurance)-Paid $550.49
Texas Facilities Commission Surplus Store (Office Furniture)-Paid $240.00
Texas Agri-Life Extension (Water Quality)-Paid $150.00
Texas Agri-Life Extension (Water Quality)-Paid $50.00
Guadalup-Blanco River Authority (Water Quality) $300.00
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates (Consulting Pumping Evaluation) $3,264.00
GoTo Meeting (Monthly Phone Charge)-Paid $19.20
Blackbird Creations (Laminated maps)-Paid $50.00
Verizon (Employee Cell Phones)-Paid $122.72
USPS (Office Rent) $0.00

TOTAL

$8,799.60




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID

June 10, 2025

Friedel Drilling Company (Mitigaiton Ploeger POI8)

$

40,000.00

TOTAL

$40,000.00




Friedel Drilling Company
563 City of Hochheim Rd.

RECEIVED JUN 06 2025 Invoice

Date Invoice #
Yoakum, TX 77995-4824
Phone # 361-293-5545 V71372023 L2677
Bill To
Mark Ploeger
P. (. Box 26
Gonzales, Texas 78629
P.0. No. Terms Project
NOW ACCEPTING ALL
MAJOR CREDIT CARDS 7
30 Day
Quantity - ' Description UM Rate “ Amount
12 { Pull 8" Lineshafi; 160" 8' x 2-1/2" x 1-1/4" (2/24, 2/25/25) hr 400.00 _ 4,800.00
1§ 1000 gpm Pump End O/L 8x8 304SS Impeller C lea 10,175.00 10,175.00
118" Cone Screen SS ca 850.00 850.00
7 i Rubber Spider § x 2 Black Column x Tube |ea 18.00 - 126.00
1218 x 277 x 20 Column Pipe T & C ca 1,325.00 _ 15,900.00
12|2x1-1/4"x 20 OTS ea 1,085.00 - 13,020.00
1 | Miscellaneous Supplies ca 500.00 500.00
1 [ Labor to stretch new lube, stub shafi, change over bearing hr 1,275.00 1,275.00
12 | Moved old pipe; install new pipe and oil tubing and shafts; hr 400.00 4,800.00
| install pump and 4 jts. of new pipe (4/25/25, 4/26/25) -
-8 [ Install discharge head and ali plumbing; run pamp (5/2/23, - - thr o 400,000 e 23,200.00
5525y SR AR 4 PRI
12" Steel Well
Oak Forest
Sales Tax {6.25%) $0.00
Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TOtal §54,646.00
Texas 78711, Phone: 800-803-9202 or 512-463-7880 PaymentsIC redits $0.00
Balance Due  ss4646.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
June 10, 2025

TOTAL $0.00




G20z ‘0l sunp :sjed
:Ag panoxddy

0v'Z9L% an(] |ejo L GZ0Z ‘L €-1 ABN paisnod polad
0°'Z91L$ lejolgng | e1ey X abes|iy

L0 X 8jey eunyd |

2ee SSily [B10]

G¢g cLeell g/16ll OO HEUMNIOT

G¢g 8/1611 1374 1:1%" HELO0T 20I4O] Alelusws|z euuogang ied Js1ep 2 1/S0
18 8681 | 198811 SWIOH | Weyualg

18 /98811 98/811 weyuaig 9WOoH JBUILLSG B0USI0S09D) YAD ] Z0/S0
S9N |BlCL abea|A abes|y ol wolq ajeq/dut Jo ainjeN

Bujpuz Buiuuibag

JOLIISIJ UOBAIBSUOY) I9JBAA punoibiapun AJunon sojezuosg)

Hoday ssuadxy

UIMB "N BIneT




Gz0Z " Lg Aely - | Aepy

:Ag panouddy

0.°66L% |ng |ejol
sosusdxg Aely - abinpg uelg
sosuadxg
0.'661% jejoigqng sbespiy
20 ¥ aley eang
L LS 33l |B10 L
142 Gee' iyl 012 /¥l ulsny 90O | selddng pue ainjuing 82O dn pexdld L2/
L 876 97l 168971 LWNYEOA SWOH S[EPall4 pug sisjpueyd YIMISIN 0Z/S
601 16897 28.L'9¥L uinbeg SIHO sJejjejsul dund pue sis|[g Yum 18 61/
SO|iy 1810, abesyn abes|iN o] Woig 9le/dii] 10 ainjepN
Buipus Buiuuibeg

Hodoy ssuadxg
pun4 uonebiiA UIB1SOAL
1911381 UOIIBAIDSUOYD) I21BAA pUnolbBispun AJunon sajezuos



GZ0Z ‘0l sung -e1eg

0z Liv$ ang [e30L :Ag paaosddy
SZ0Z 'LE-1 ABN :pBISAOD) pOLISd
sasuadxg

0 X gley Jenng

9659 SaIN 1810 L

8t 2ce90e ¥.4290¢ 00 S3{eZU0D) MG BLIoOH 201 {0 ‘08 AMH S202/82/S
vl STAR 074 L L080¢ 00 $9[22U05) IN/IS SUWICH J8pIEBAA 1182 NS 'UOXIN 1.2} MO §202/LT/S
9% 110807 g56350¢ 07) S9[BZUDL) "AA SUICH £G6S ‘S0 ‘P0L 42 ‘99% N4 SZ0Z/02/S
19 986502 +6850¢ 00 $9[BZUDD) TAA 2oH UOXIN £7G HD ‘M L2 ¥ §202/61/6
8g 288502 69850C 00) S3|BZUOS) "IN SWCH S3EZU0C) 285 N S20C/3L/S
¥S 85/50¢ ¥0.L50C ‘00 S8[BZU0D) 'S BoH 8j|lAs897 ‘sueT] WSS 'S80 YD SZ0T/7LIS
08 P04L50C 729502 00 S9|BZU0L) 1SSAA SWOH 852 D '99% W4 08 AMH ‘285 ¥D SZ0T/SL/S
65 9502 §9550¢ Q) $8|BZUOL) 1SSAA SUWOH M POL “20L '80L WD §20Z/ZLIS
96 2Cs50c 9Zrs0c 070 SABIZU0D IS Y N BUICH UOXIN #EG HD 18 AMH/S9[BZU0D GE¢ ¥D S202/8/S
ssIN L [eBesupy Buipug el Buluuba o] uioa4 saby yueiq

Modoay asuadxy

1011)Si(] UOIJRAIDSUOY) 9B punouBispur AJuno?) sajezuoxs)




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
May 2025

On May 2™ | attended the Texas Groundwater Association Geoscience Seminar in Brenham. A copy of the agenda is
attached.

On May 9", I virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee meeting. Actionable
water bills were discussed.

On May 12" Ms. Tania Johnson, GCUWCD Administrative Assistant and I attended the Texas A&M Agrilife Extension
Office Water Fair at Bluebonnet Elementary School in Lockhart. Ninety-eight (98) participants were about to complete

the “Edible Aquifer” science experiment at a cost of $0.96 per participant. Attached are supporting documentation.

On May 15" Ms. Johnson and I participated in the Texas Alliance of Groundwater District’s Cyber Security Training. All
participants passed the exam and completed certification. Reporting was completed with the Texas Comptroller’s Office.

On May 16" 1 virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee meeting. Actionable
water bills were discussed.

On May 239, 1 virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee meeting. Actionable
water bills were discussed.

On May 30%, 1 virtually attended the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts Legislative Committee meeting. Actionable
water bills were discussed.

ARWA’s May production was 233.96 ac-ft which is about 24.16% of the monthly allowable production.

AQUA’s April production was about 43.91 ac-ft which is about 10.53% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s May production was about 629.75 ac-ft which is about 90.82% of the monthly allowable production.

GBRA’s May production was 156.58 ac-ft which is 12.53% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS May production was about 985.11 ac-ft which is about 101.14% of the monthly allowable production.

SSLGC’s May production was 1,091.92 about ac-ft which is about 67.67% of the monthly allowable production.

The Patmer Drought Index, as of May 27, 2025, indicates that the District is currently under moderate, severe and extreme

drought conditions in the district. Drought conditions in Gonzales County improved by 1 class in a small portion of
Gonzales County the past month.



8:00-9:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m,

9:10 a.m.

10:10 a.m.

11:10 a.m.

12:10 p.m.

1:10 p.m.

2:10 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

3:10 p.m.

4:10 p.m.

Registration
Coffee and Kolaches from Weikels Bakery

Welcome and Opening Remarks
TGWA

Advancing Our Understanding: Subsidence Research and
Monitoring in Southeast Texas ﬁ
Ashley Greuter, P.G., Harris-Galveston Subsidence District

Brackish Groundwater Mapping in the Coastal Plains of Texas i
Evan Strickland, P.G., Geoscientist, Texas Water Development Board

Aquifer Storage and Recovery in Texas: Case Study
for the San Jacinto River Authority ﬁ
Willie Chastain, PG, Texas Water Development Board

Lunch & Learn: Existing and Proposed GCD Groundwater
Science Initiatives in Southeast Texas and the Texas Gulf Coast
Moderator: Gary Westbrook, Post Oak Savannah GCD

Panelists: Representatives fram regional Groundwater ﬁ
Conservation Districts

Lunch: Sandwiches from Ljs 8BQ_

Geohazards of Southeast Texas - Geophysical Methods for
Detection and Characterization
Rusty Branch, PG, Gehrig, fnc.

Groundwater Development for Public Water Supplies Near
Shallow Salt Domes in Southeast Texas *
John Nelsen, PG, Advanced Groundwater Solutions LLC

Ice Cream Break
Provided by Blue Belf lce Cream

2017 TWDB Statewide Subsidence Analysis
Jordan Furnans, PG, PhD, PE, LRE Water

incorporating Technical Information info a Permit Review
Process: Bluebonnet Groundwater Conservation District
Bill Hutchison, PG, PhD, PE

5:00 p.m. Closing Remarks :f 7:00p.m.  TGWA Social
Amy Bush, PG, RMB] Geo, : Cavalry Court Hotel,

TGWA GWS Division Chair ;| College Station

Well Drillers / Pump Installers



WATER FAIR 2025

May 12, 2025, Lockhart 95 3 98
TOTAL 98

COST SUPPLIES $45.94

COST MILEAGE 68 X $0.70 $47.60

TOTAL $93.54

$293.54/ 98 = $0.96 EACH PARTCIPANT

In 2025 there was 1 water fair in Lockhart at Bluebonnet Elementary. GCUWCD
attended the water fair and provided supplies & materials for presentations of “Edible
Aquifer”.



Edlble Aquifers

www.groundwater.org

\ - ST RN TS N S S T IS S G S NN T CIEEEE I SN G CE N S (S

What is groundwater?

Groundwater is the water we drink and the water that grows our food. It is found underground in the
cracks and spaces between sand and soil. These underground formations are called aquifers.

This activity is a fun and easy way to understand the geology of an aquifer. You will build your own
edible aquifer and learn about confining layers, contamination, recharge, and water tables.

Key TOPlCS: Aquifer, Earth science/geology, Groundwater, Wells, Contamination/pollution
prevention

Grade Level: i activity can be adapted for many age groups
Duration: 20-30 minutes

Objectives:
Learn about the geologic formations in an aquifer, how pollution can get into groundwater, and how
pumping can cause a decline in the water table.

Items Needed:

Clear plastic cups

Ice cream scoop

Spoons

Drinking straws

Blue/red food coloring

Vanilla ice cream or fruity sorbet
Clear soda pop

Small gummy bears, chocolate chips, crushed cookies, breakfast cereal, or crushed ice

Variety of colored cake decoration sprinkles and sugars




Activity Steps:

2

ok R

Begin to construct your edible aquifer by filling a clear plastic cup 1/3 full with gummy bears,
chocolate chips, or crushed ice (represents sand/gravel),

Add enough soda (represents water) to just cover the candy/ice.
Add a layer of ice cream to serve as a “confining layer” over the water-filled aquifer.
Then add more “sand/gravel” on top of the confining layer.

Colored sugars and sprinkles represent soils and should be sprinkled over the top to create the
porous top layer.

Add the food coloring to the soda. The food coloring represents contamination. Ask the students to
come up with examples of contamination (motor oil, fertilizers, road salt, etc.).

Watch what happens when it is poured on the top of the aquifer. Point out that the same thing
happens when contaminants are spilled on the earth'’s surface.

Using a drinking straw, drill a well into the center of your aquifer.

9. Slowly begin to pump the well by sucking on the straw. Watch the decline in the water table.

10.

T4
12.

Notice how the contaminants can get sucked into the well area and end up in the groundwater by
leaking through the confining layer.

Now recharge your aquifer by adding more soda which represents a rain shower.

Review what you have learned as you enjoy eating your edible aquifer.

Warning:

Check with participants before conducting this activity to see if anyone is diabetic, lactose

intolerant, or has other food allergies. Make substitutions if needed.




1 44

uonanpoid Aleak Jo oBejusdiad

96'eed

‘oW JUBLIND ._E. ajqemojje Ajyzuotu o mmmu:mohmn_..

1d/QV Ul UOIINPOI UJUOW JUSLND

0047l

ov0'9e

189'g

L19L

98l'L8

T e

LVO'es

- 666'9)

009'61£'8

Li0'1e

Lig'gL

| ookiLL

g6€'8l

sees

LEL'L

eLzee.

]

1807

ooohwmm,m_‘

. loesz

g'LL6LE

€il'ce

L9801
S |eovee

TS
e

20.'eS o evoes

9Trpe

oom_t L'ge

s _m_m_moo _‘

620'64

zee’Le

02sve

86.°07L
S gerizy

5966

oom,wwo.mm

{10V [ej0]
m:o__mmu 18301

uon
AON

1deg

Anp
" sunp

Rew

Cele ._._E.<

yodep

U gey

uep

- abesn

o oM VMYY
o eRIPM
T 0d

L Ao

mmmw:

dojeIN

M <>>m<
s#lom

.....m..mmmD...
e __m>><>>~_<
o IPM

eI

mmmm:

~90d-

...”..:.m.m.wﬁ.;.mhom.a

G20¢

abesn - Buipeay J13}a| 191epA
Aluoyiny isiepp jeucibay asueilly

__w>> <>>m<
9% =m>>
S plldT




ke
K2

S20¢ yoten

i)

90/0

O
o
SQQ,

&)

25
%
)

DR

NN\
DY

N

ks

uchanpold Geoc e

uolOnpoId $20zZ @

i

uonanpold AYuon VYANY

0%

001

oSl

002

0§

0ce

{3oay-8108) NOILONAONUI



92°96/

co'0

s 000

000

T $.000

000

coo

ez s
0595z $ 000
e6'syc.  $ 000
oree S 000

saaq

000

T e

. boo

psuodsues |

- 000

00

000"

000
00°0
00°0
000

000

0070 -

000

ebesn
l12AA UOJUEH - -

1624

i 000~
000
000

o oo..o .

... 000

. ooo

000

oo

000 -

.86'808°0}
28'80v'y
L ¥Z850'G

GZ'6LL'L
000

Sl ggrgep

o depew: .. | peuodsuedy s

9gzy

spuesnoy ul suojeb,

04'8/8'

00°/e8°L
~ebesn

§520¢
abesn - Buipeay 1019y

098'G0¢E
: - d0lO

uogjesodio) Aiddng Js1epy vNOV

- 23 lz'e

8€°€50'S

0€718L'%

£6'80E'Y

papodsuelf

Y3UOLL JUBLING 104 D|qEMO|[E AjyjuoL jo obejuaniag

090sk'z

L4/9V Ul UOBINPOLd LPUOH JUBLIND

suoj[es [e1oL

.mmn.Emomm
IBQUIBACN
Isgopo
lagueldes
. .yw:mnd.

. Apr

aung

Aein

U ovzbee o judy

05Ty eSOl ey

LA wo.m.m_ it amsﬂum

“l#luea
g5zd



AQUA Monthly Production

22015 Production
%2016 Production
§2017 Production
§2018 Production
22019 Preduction
®=2020 Production
B2027 Production
®2022 Production
= 2023 Production
02024 Production
22025 Production

¥
S e N e s e N

"y
e \\
A A A A TEY NS

[.EEE 5 GBI HAS LA LGS

O G T L L L L E L L L L L LR L CEL DL L LT I LELLELL

LT T ol T B Pl ol T ot ol T ot ot Pl ol ol

AT

IO

AR SS

B0

55

50
45
40
35
30 H
25 H
20 H

(1eaj-2408) NOLLONAOH

15

December 2024



spuesnoy; Ut suojes

sapoid AHESA 0 S6EUE0Iad
FAT Rl

808

‘oW JUBLIND 10} S|qEMO][E ._m_.ﬁm

L0y u

UORINPOL4

ow 1o aBejuasiag
Yoy Juatng

_ 857806 Al BLikgE LEGE _ idinvimel
559501 623001 L0zZe0! 99Z6¥ EELLOL »SUOJ[ES) 1B301
29
ACN
PO
ydeg
Amnp
. . . s . B S Wm._m.::
#8O0'EL riG'LY sLe'sl 0vZ'eT 0912 0 55561 £62'9L
018'vhL _EH9ieT gau'szL #29'062') gesoeyl _689%0LY 5g e ecvere| o esesrel) Z2egy8s’L | Kew
ZgLLL o [zegeg Sl hogee S LI GE8I0R BLP'SL S L6¥'8L T 108k RS -
ezL'9zL |7 esL'ei'E 886'POL - . B0E'LLZ'L | T 0BS9EK'L 625'280°L Leg'LigLl CPZGETHRT| T erosR L) 62Z'995'} judy
59 LL 12E'0¥ 105'zz £66'2Z zBe'LZ picia:]h 180'61 8ZL'gL
P¥5'80L 948'582'C gli'eg _ s00'e¥EL o BGLSLYL ¥BS'190't | zagesl) 98g'LEr's 009°1L18°1 8.27Z66'L | udel
slg'er T oggle L SiELL TobRLLL R L A SR - |OSTUAL B A AR e Z0LYL L esEEs : :
© geg'LeS | BREPBLE zig'ng’ o elolegTE [ zgeeee’L : ZOS'BEQ’L | GOB'BAL'L £5L'00¥'2 S BR@EBL [ 059'928"L a9
0Le'st S09'88 LPB0Z ¥2s'3) 898'0Z yoL'Lz gisvl vZL'0E £9L'2) e6L b1
896'19% ¥ZTYTL'T 96¢'22 S/68L'L 8£9'55¢'L 287'L00'L §86294'L B5F'E9TE y91'094'L BBS'60S' L uer
obesn - 4919 mmmm:.. 131891 abesn J8)9l - .ebesn ey Abespy o Jsle .wmmwn T 10Vl - DRRSM - - 4233 .. - ebesn el o ehesn L ET .m.mmw:. FESEI ajeq
Cysezuensuys - Isex puog ISBM UBLSLYS - 1SOM puog plRYRIRL [ BSNOH U1 |3 SAwwog liaan 2snoH dwes - II9M P91 [B3SBOD 5 e deaing - :
TLBIBM L SR ULy IRM LT EREIPM S#1IPM SH B MM - L PRI 2R TR
1y B 117 ’ 0637t o681 8817 98ad i 220d " gzhd 620d N T 0Bdd
5202

abiesn - Buipeay Ja10W Jo91BAA YIUBY SIS
fuoyiny aatepp jeuciBay uoliuen




CRWA Monthly Production

®2015 Production
B 2016 Production
& 2017 Production

2018 Production

o C C
e 8 8
B B9
=2 3 3
a9 v o
g g g
0. 0. o
[ =
- o N
Qo O
N N
[

c c
e e
B B
=05
T O
e g
. o
o™
NN
=g
[ST3Y]
B H

023024 Production
112025 Production

200

E|
3
FL,”
8 a7 7 f o pol: 3 TR £ 203 pea
L\)\}.\}.P\)\'}.\}.'\'}\X}.'\l\\ﬁ Bk X '{“4
[
K3
T El T T 1] T
fan () [wn] o o (e} [} o
o (] (] o o [} o
[~ (<) Ty ~r o (Y] -

(1203-a19%) uononpo.

p

d

January 2025



09'60L

60¥'vE

B0V'6Z

9ZE'ZL

spuesnoy) ul suojeb

glp

G e

006 7

S 1eak Joprpoad 3o,
£9°¢ZL
86951
Le0reg
L6778

Jigkc e

L AR 10§ Yroe [e3oL

"CU JUBIIND 10} jqemo)ie Auiuow o ¢,
Woe ul :oso:vo& "0 JuBLND

8e Lyl

¥9Z'OF :mmé *m:o_

‘Mo el

20 B304

£9Z'S

e leoperm
TR Gagaaeee

L21's
145's

LZ0'Zh

_ 00v'5eg0y

005'606'82

7 goo'eRLeE

009'LvZ 81

. 0L vrEyS
e [0) o8 I
- 008'68E" LY u

004'849'6E

U 00g'BOYES

00L'c88'/E

PEL'Y
8zZL'e

9zl

oomd%wdm

e Y
oom_mcm,rm..

00Z'48H'9E

e oosesope

002'BE0'FL

. 1896'S

286'7

LGL'y
ooe's05'cs

00£°968'92

o0L18r'sy

SlodLgleey

L 00Z'Pe8'Ze

 008'900'69

1 009'029'28
~ 005'000'67

S ooLzs0'er

A#1EM

gezoc
abesn - Buipeay 1919l
Auoyiny Jsary osuejg-adnjepns

mv.m_v.

.vmw._ _. B

~fosi:

Zes

oow LZr'vE

.000'S02°9 "
005187

Al

000°05€’LL

00Z'LLL'E

|sazs

Cless
e oov'esgy

¥RL'G
... Golllegsy

£€2T'ZL
009'656°LE

007’686}

009'99%'09

" g0
AON
10
dag
" Bny
Amp
aune
e
”.. : ..Q(

| oW

g2

uep

L9eq




gzoz Aenuep

UoRoNpold GZ02E
uononpold eica
uolenpold g =
UOIIONPOI 2202 B

o = 2
2 g & >
& o .qu &5 An.w R 4 O.éﬂ
,wu% Y & @% & S & @ @%, s %@ <3
. ) . e 72| T TR A
% Z 7z % \\\ Z
| m m :
m Z 7 Z x
n Z
\...\ 2 \.\_ 22 i 2]
_ u\\ Z 5 :
. % w :
- o
\%\.\ 2
7
a “ :
% w
7
b
&

ucnonpold AJYIUC vHED

000

0002

000F

0008

0008

00001

aooel

000FL

007081

0008t

{19aj-2108) NOILONQOYd



SpUBSnOL Ul SU0j|e6

16°896'68% saeflogimoL orek Jeaf o) "poud Jo % L8TL08 dgakiol e jeio]
PLLOL YIUOLI SN SO BURMOD|IE AIUOUS JO %,
Lh'ges OB Ul UOHIRPSE LIUO JUaInD
18'210's b7A 2 L7694 R | 9g'Z6¥ SYPER T Livg LWL O olgegt £5°668 0£'828 " pioERIOL
LO0'EST'L SZOEEL SOE'6FT Ler'09t LOB' 142 £48'012 £50'102 50Z'8E 586'5Z2 SFL'ZLE ASUGfeD (930
Jag
ADN
PO
weg
By
Ane
0EES, L [ e e e e e e
S EER T aunp
£8'962'1% [9TL0L |0 188'28 ZEO'ZY PZH'GS Cravd 8EL'7E i} £Zy've BLY85
£87'Z0F 780°7e8 £98°198 vZE'sLL L0409y PIYEE we'9Ty 8¥5'59E 185'z5¢8 Aew
8111848 [Beg'ol. |0 20828 e o 14G8NT - 210'98 ‘ L |BESTER el 8RR ’ 965'6 BEREERRE S |18 TR 241 4 SRR A
’ o £8Z'70¥ o 628975 U palilee T ZEE'LLL T plyesy: e \ve'es : 08Tk e soL'ggg o oo 589'9ve sdy
8L8¥'88  {0L€'LL |098'62 065'PG 05e'SH 19248 9se'Er 108'Cy 509'8lL #80'28 0
£8Z'T0V 6/5°126 ) 898'FSE geL's0t forearacty 851'08 ) ol 69995 S05'ZSP'S Jep
BEGITUS (L0460 |GAYLS 899'9% Tl lesR'EE e gz ey S geggg g : Lo |eesihg T T Heno'e NI A
L8T'68E i i ozZL'als o CEF'DSE 886'66 G88'Lyb IR - -Y A" 199'65% - ©098'088 R 1 =i 4 > qay
5'€86'8% S LOZTL |069'LE 890°€6 66012 £19'9S 088y z 191'82 ¥28'95
051'v6E ESY'ZLS SEO'BFE SL£'G6 Z95'EPP 991'84 BLG'85F $90°GPE 266'0PE
5894 g abesn EETTTM abeS[ - 4Gl BDESM s9)el . - abesn ;. aeai - - . ADES(.. .. 19390 -abesn Is3el ebes EETEIR ebesn - A9laW
: S SEOMIBM L EEDMIURM T OEDR TR COBTDMIERM T STDMIIBM LOMIIEM S-DM M, : ZOM UM
20a CAbed L vod EROE L 2 CObb0al orod . 9%0d L

AV TA
aBesn - Burpeay 153
WISISAG JOIBAA CIUCJUY UES




SAWS Monthly Production

%2017 Production
W 2018 Production
02019 Production
I3 2020 Production
132021 Production
02022 Production
2023 Production
#2024 Production
102025 Production

[ABAALAR R LA ARG
pe 3 o b b e h a0 )

1200

January 2025




spuesnou u sua|iet

Sy OsSO'TYS SAe|[ogQ [e30L 9ciE Jgad do) poid Jo o, TH9ESS FILTEIIE - LY
1948 O JUALING JOJ 31qEMOpEe A[YIUOLW jO %
<6'LE0L H2e Ul oRanpoid ‘ol Ealng
Zg'8Eed BLYGS F43-18 £9'9EE Fiivg T ELe0e iAo Sevy yeies’ POc0% ECESY LP'ECE T Zesey Hioe g0,
yEG8ELL SOE'ELE £G2'G LBS B0 S80'vLE 7z 00L 61 0vl £57'orl LBT'GLL 065’29 268'751 £9£'S01 LZ8'LGL JSUOjED |eje]
pat-Ta |
AON
...... ©0
ydag
Bny
99'285'88 888'+1 |560'LP £8Z'S ZT6'5T 28R'Zy 280728 ¥i5'T 895'eS 05Z'FE 4] rog've
58Z'0vZT's £9L°GEE'E LEZ'vEY'E .m.mm._.mh,m 286'9r) . ) _‘._.E.v.r.m SEEOPL 222G £80°208 Em.mm.v . mm«,NNN.. ) Aey
0546488 |1€53L |00S'GE T T levleeg S ebgEe T e SLLeER 17 igee'ez’ ATBFE. T ARGE L ERREE e 98T Co
0BL'E6L'S 85p'are’s : 51E'858' ’ Sg'sa8'e 7 0sg'rlL T ’ LE¥'LLE SELTTL {7 LEBYT ST 160°208 LBL VLY FAYA-1- {3 R 98E'ZL Jdy
99'9rr'5s Y3971 [Z88'0F 0 orL'6E 7P6'85 968 96.1'68 08g'ec ¥eE'Bl g58'/r sl TL9'8Y
05995} 'S 8SrEre’s ELL'ZE9E 08L'9L9E | £16'98 0z5'248 L9LE6 _svo'slel  6B9'6GL 99°Z8E oze'RrL amyy
SE'E0LBS . |LL8'0L Z8Lor ST eRgta 8,049 RN V-5 Bl 510 NUCARE R 771+ o £9gBY LTI e T [zepgr
. s0L'SLY's geyare'e | TEP'TES'T 984'gg5'e | YELLE8 T L90'29 Leeses | Lre'ThL © 8Be'sse oze'grl | 859088} dad
EEas] A S000L (8098 4] Q 929’ L¥ PARN T4 Fig'el L' LBF'OT 261704
G5.'04 85 2PE'E SYSrIST 80}'68F'E 08L'S4 988 PSo'er 684815 856609 BBE'GEE 662'8r| LZT'G8TL uer
Sa3% AVE | abesfy i3l . abesn T AsIRIN abesn ™ FET =besn J3lap. - Abes( - - J9)al i mm.mm: FEIETT] ..mmnm:. 1333 Ibesp TN P T
ZHRHAM COMMEIAM T L oL M B# 1M SHIAM L BB SE#llBM RN, STt £-¥ |1 SRR
¥eod. T80 LT Zeld Le0d. - Lkd Zeod - L0d COkOd 00d. T 200d

S20T
ebes - Buipesy J21op
uoelodio) JuBWUISACK B007] UInBag-zuayag




SSLGC Monthly Production

o c c c c c oy = =
4 89 8 89 89 8 & 0 8
T B8 U B % B ©T O O
i § 3 pu § 3 pu | 3 =2 pu ] 3
WV v WM T o T a9
g g e e g P o B g
o o o 4 o 4o .
[T - B B = R T T
vl e o N Y B ! S ' N Y S )
o oo 90 o o O O oo
o N &N NN N
O s DEBDMRDOM
(@] (=} o
(&) [} L]
= (=] o
O [ Q
o © <F
- - -—

(109)-2108} NOILONAOXd

MARCH 2025



npa‘jun-ioyuowjybnoup

/0N L

e
—

vas

YVYON/OdO
ybnd peig
oyiny

xdse nogqy/npe jun-iopuowiybnoipysdyy o 06 Yojuopy ybnoiQg
QY] U0 UOBULIOMUI 8J0LU J0- AieA ABLW SUOIPUOD (8007
‘SUOIJIPUOD 8[BIS-PROIq U0 S8SNI0j JOJUOY JyBnoig ay [
wbnoiq jeuondeaxy +q I wbnoiq s1ei8pO LA _|||_
wbnoiq swealxg £Q “ Aig Ajrewsouqy 0Q _l|||_

wbnoig aseneg zal | suoN [ ]

SISV

¥20c-8¢-S0

000 | 06'L | €0°EL | 85°9Z | 9L°6Y | ¥8°0S | oy seop ouo

¥202-L0-0}
oce | 168 | 299l | 6eve | 1B'EL | BO'9Z | 1BOA 191EM
JLRTES
G20z-10-L0
0c9 |9zl | sviz | coer | 6L°€9 | L8'9E | 4B9A JBPULIED
RIS

§202-62-20

0€'9 | ¥e'2l | 9L Le | LO6Y | ¥6'6L [ 90°0Z | opy syzuop ¢

§¢02-02-50

Lyl | 20°€e | LSTLE | 8O0'LY | 96°LG | ¥O'8F ¥oap 15e]

€0¥L | L¥'CC | 04°6C | 188 | €9'8F | LE°LS jusing

¥d-1d | ¥Q-04 | 4YON

(eauvy Jusaiad) suonipuosy jJybnoiqg

1a3 ‘wre g pijeA
(czoz ‘6z Aew ‘Aepsiny] pasesjay)

G20z ‘1z Aen

AT
7]
5
/
{

sexa|
Jopuopy ybnouqg 's'n



Water Weekly

For the week of 06/02/25

Water conditions

This week’s map, for conditions as of May
27, shows a small decrease in drought
area from the previous week. This is the
ninth consecutive week that drought has
not expanded and the seventh time in
that span that drought has contracted.

Drought conditions
39% now

41% a week ago
49% three months ago
27% a year ago

P Le

Intensity

[ ] None

[ 1 DO Abnormally dry
D1 Moderate drought
D2 Severe drought
D3 Extreme drought

s
I D4 Exceptional drought

ENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Drought change in the last month

In the last four weeks, drought area in the
state contracted from 53 percent on April 29 to

39 percent on May 27. Many areas in the northern [T ]

half of the state experienced at least one category
of improvement. Drought remains entrenched in

Central and West Texas.

Key
EE 5 Class Degradation
W 4 Class Degradation
| 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
1 Class Degradation
No Change
1 Class Improvement
| 2 Class Improvement
- 3 Class Improvement
- 4 Class Improvement
- 5 Class Improvement

e
r)

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Jonathan Mathers, Government Relations | Jonathan.Mathers@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-7848

Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

I QCN > Rin|




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
May 2025

On May 8 20235, T obtained new well stats on Gilmore Estate/Drillink on CR 2335, Gonzales. |
inspected plugged oil well and new water well on Parr property at 480 CR534, Nixon. | observed
new well development with Herbold/Manford on Hwy 87, Nixon;

On May 12t 2025, 1 obtained well information in Leesville are;

On May 13", 2025, 1 collected well information in N.W Gonzales County, acquired water
samples to be tested from property owner at 885 CR 259, Gonzales;

On May 14", 2025, 1 acquired stats in NW Gonzales County;

On May 16", 2025, 1 attended office meeting, Inspected Frac Pond well on FM 532, Gonzales, 1
inspected North and South Frac Channels for any runoff and adjacent creek,

On May 19", 2025, | acquired well info in West Gonzales County;
On May 20%, 2025, I collected well info in West Gonzales County;

On May 21, 2025, I inspected well at 3777 CR 121, Nixon with Mitigation manager per
property owners request. I also collected well information at 3579 FM 2814, Waelder, Per
property owners request;

On May 23", 2025 Attended office meeting;
Om May 28™® 2025, I collected well information in S.W. Gonzales County;

On May 30" 2025, Attended weekly office meeting,



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation IF'und Manager’s Report

May 2025

May 16, 2025 Tbegan my 1% day with GCUWCD as the Mitigation Manager., T set up my
Computer and also set up my phone. I also began training from Laura on the
Policies and Procedures of the Mitigation Program.

May 19, 2025 Tbegan training on the P&A Procedures of the GCUWCD. I went to Lone Star
Drilling, Deharde Well Service, and Herbolt Water Well and introduced myself
as the new Mitigation Manager.

May 20, 2025 T went to Chandler Drilling and Friedel Drilling and visited with them and
informed them of the plugging plans to begin in the near future. T came back to
the office and read up on policies.

May 21, 2025 1 rode with Frank to visit with a landowner who was concerned about his water
Table was dropping and sucking air. We measured up the well and checked his
pumping level and he had more than enough water. He did not qualify for the
Mitigation program so we gave a list of water well companies that could help
him.

May 22, 2025 Tworked at the office reading over policies and procedures. I also researched the
locations and areas of upcoming wells to be plugged.

May 23, 2025 We had our Friday morning meeting. I began getting a game plan together on
contacting landowners to begin plugging wells.

May 26, 2025 Memorial Day !1!

May 27,2025 Laura and I went to Austin to purchase a desk and file cabinets. Upon return I
set up office with desk and file cabinets.

May 28, 2025 1began revising the Water Well Drillers Invoice sheet. [ visited with Ms. Karen
Carroll about Mitigation on her well on CR260 in the Ottine area.

May 29, 2025 1 continued to train on the P&A Policies and the Drilling Policies and also the
Invoicing from the Mitigation program.

May 30, 2025 We had our Friday morning meeting with Frank, Laura, Tonya and Myself.



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

(1) The following definitions in Section 2 DEFINITION OF TERMS are amended to read as follows:

“Domestic use” shall mean use of water by an individual or up to four households utilizing a single well a
househeld-to support domestic activity. Domestic Sueh-use may include water for drinking, washing, or culinary
purposes; for irrigation of lawns; or of a family garden and/or orchard; for watering of domestic animals; and
for water recreation, including aquatic and wildlife enjoyment. If the water is diverted, it must be diverted solely
through the efforts of the user. Domestic use does not include water used to support activities for which
consideration is given or received or for which the product of the activity is sold.

(2) Amend Rule 2.A.3. to read as follows:

A sample of the Public Participation Form is attached hereto as “Appendix E.” “ExhibitE>

(3) Amend Rule 5 is amended by amending subsections A and D, and inserting new subsection F (and re-

lettering subsequent subsections) to read as follows:

A. A water well used or to be used solely for domestic use or for providing water for livestock or
poultry that is either drilled, completed, or equipped so that it is incapable of producing more than
25,000 gallons of groundwater per day (17.5 GPM) is exempt from the requirements to fist-obtain
a drilling permit or an operating permit.

D. A water well used solely to supply water for fracking a formation through a completed oil or gas
well permitted by the Railroad Commission of Texas is exempt from the requirement to obtain a
drilling permit or operating permit provided that the person holding the Railroad Commission permit
is responsible for drilling and operating the water well and the water well is located on the same lease
or field associated with fracking operation. In the Yegua-Jackson Aquifer, the exemption only applies
if the water well is completed and screened at a depth below 350 feet. and-the-waterwelHsconstrueted
as follows:

F. A water well used solely to supply water for a rig that is actively engaged in drilling a water well
is exempt from the requirement to obtain a drilling permit and an operating permit.

1|Page



Version IV

Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules

(4) Amend Rule 6.B. to read as follows:

Export of water outside the District from annexed water wells that serve as public water utility
supply wells shall be limited to 5,000 acre--feet of water per year in the aggregate and shall pay a
fee to the District in accordance with Section 36.122(e-2), Water Code. The export fee rate will be
included in the District’s fee schedule established by Board resolution. Export fees will be assessed
monthly based on the amount of groundwater exported from the District in the preceding month.
Momhly fees are due in the District ofﬁcc by the 30th (lay of the following monlh If the amounl of

dunng llnl month, tlu, fcc, shall be babed on /12 ()flhe dnnudl ﬂthhouzc(l em(n[ permit amounl See
attached Appendix D - Production and Transportation Fee Schedule. :
centsper-thousahd-—eatons-o b waler cxported-outside—the Distrietsb
stbmibreporbto-the-Pistrieton-amonthhy-basis—Monthly %ﬁ@ﬂ%&lﬁ&iﬁ—ﬂ%&&%ﬁt—@#ﬂe&w—ﬂw
30th-dase o thedslowinamonth: Moathly fees-are dusin-the Distr
feHovenae manth

(5) Amend Rule 9.A, by striking subsection 7:

‘ g st Aot din

(6) Amend Rule 10.D. by striking subsection [7:
| 'IH H—y—ﬁ{-l-}%l—déd —€ I-Q-}B-I-}-ﬂ-l—-]-l:}-f-(% i i Fiaat ‘GH—d—&HH{-:E{—H. =ehe GGG-%%&!—y—bfyLﬂ%C—G} 2 \C—HH—A-[-‘ = -M&Hﬂ%l—’o"'.

(7) Amend Rule 10 by amending subsection E.3 and adding a new subsection H to read as follows:

3.

2|Page

In order to ensure no unreasonable effects on existing groundwater and surface water resources
or existing permit holders, the District shall require a mitigation plan, acceptable to the District, to
be included in the application to mitigate the effects of the drawdown of artesian pressure or the
level of the water tabie upon the 1eglste1ed or permltted well owners potentially affected by that
water well or wells. * ‘ ssiheeshat-be-eorporated-ito-a-binding
aﬁeema}kbetweeﬂﬁ%pwmc—&ﬁd—ﬂw—&%—The plan shall include but not be limited to:

a. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating permit in the
event that pumping causes the water level in a registered or permitted well to drop to an
unacceptable level in accordance with the GCUWCD Mitigation Manual section 4.0 Assessing
Drawdown Effects on Wells.

b. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating permit in the
event that the pumping from the permitted well causes the water to become objectionable or
renders the water unusable to a registered or permitted well owner.

c. The actions and procedures to be taken by the holder of the drilling and operating permit in the
event that pumping causes the well casing or equipment to be damaged so that the recorded
quality or quantity of water cannot be produced by the registered or permitted well owner.



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

d. The plan shall also include measures to be taken in cases where the reduction of artesian
pressure or water level causes an emergency to arise which may threaten human or animal
health safety or welfare.

e. The plan shall also contain a specifically enumerated time schedule for the execution of the
mitigation plan.

Ahvels—inexdstenee—a-oF Decemboer 3 1 2009-and-rest:
wm%%%e%wmw%mw
ef pmduemwc—atet—thaﬂ e&eqaa%te#—@@@—aﬁe—ﬁeek&?%e&ﬂeh%%eﬂaeke&cﬂem—yem—teeb%

H. The District will cease accepting applications for new permits or amendments to increase existing
permits at any point the General Manager determines measured water levels have declined below the
DFC goals. The General Manager’s determination shall be reviewed and either ratified or repealed by
the Board of Directors at the next regular Board meeting,

(8) Amend Rule [1.E.2 by adding a new subsection k to read as follows:

k. Wellhead meters shall be calibrated in accordance with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) requirements and shall be reported to the District within 30 days of such measurements.
Calibrations of wellhead meters shall be performed by qualified third-party personnel using a

Doppler shift flow meter. The meter shall have a certified calibration within | year of the test date. A
copy of the calibration certificate shall accompany the test results.

(9) Amend Rule 13 by amending subsection A and F.3 to read as follows:

3. Permittees shall pay a fee to the District in accordance with Water Code section 36.122(e-2). The export
fee rate will be established by Board resolution, and the fee rate will be included in the District’s fee
schedule. Export fees will be assessed monthly based on the amount of groundwater exported from the
District in the preceding month. Monthly fees are due in the District office by the 30th day of the
following month. If the amount of groundwater produced and exported is not metered during the month
reported, or if any meter fails during that month, the fee shall be based on 1/12 of the annual authorized
export permit amount. See attached Appendix D - Production and Transportation Fee Schedule

(10) Amend rule 13.B.3.h. by repealing subdivision (12):

3|Page



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

(11) Amend Rule 14.B.2.(1) by repealing subdivision (14):

(14) AN other relevant-informationrequested-by-the Genesal Mannper

(12) Amend Rule 16.A. to read as follows:

A. No person may drill, complete, equip or rework a well or borehole without having a current Texas Water
Well Driller’s license or Texas Pump Installer’s license. Any person who drills, completes. equips or
reworks a well or borehole shall comply with the Rules and Regulations of the District, State or Federal
agencies or political subdivisions having jurisdiction, including but not limited to the statutes and rules
of the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (ITDLR) and the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ). A copy of the Texas Water Well Driller’s license or Texas Pump

Installer’s license shall be provided to the District.

(13) Amend Rule 18.B.6.b. to read as follows:

b. Individual well production rates or aggregated wellfield production totals may not exceed are-alowed
to-inerease-up-to-150% of 1/12th of the annual permitted production amount and may not exceed the

annual permitled production amount. rate-duringpeak-demandperiods:

(14) Amend Rule 19 to read as follows:

RULE 19 - MONITORING AND REGULATION UNDER DESIRED FUTURE CONDITIONS
A. Aquifer Desired Future Conditions

The District’s goal is to achieve the Desired Future Conditions (DFCs) for each aquifer listed below.

1. Carrizo, Wilcox, Queen City, and Sparta Aquifers:

The current DFCs for the Carrizo-Wilcox, Queen City, and Sparta aquifers in Groundwater
Management Area 13 is that 75 percent of the saturated thickness in the outcrop at the end of 2012
(January 2013 measurements) remains in 2080 2070 and the average drawdown of 48 feet (+/- 5 feet)
for all of GMA 13 calculated from the end of 2012 conditions through the year 2080.

The District intends to assess compliance with the DFC by monitoring water table levels in the aquifer
outcrops using observation wells designated by the Board. The current DFC observation wells for the
Carrizo-Wilcox, Queen City, and Sparta aquifers are listed in Appendix C, along with maps showing
the observation well locations.

The District shall measure water levels in the designated observation wells in January of each year for
DFC calculations. Water level measurements will be obtained by automatic or manual water level
monitoring equipment. For newly added observation wells or wells where groundwater levels were not
measured prior to the DFC start date the District will calculate the missing data using average drawdown
levels from neighboring observation wells or water wells.

4| Page



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

2. Yegua-Jackson Aquifer

The current DFC for the Yegua-Jackson aquifer is no more than an average of 3 feet (+/- | foot) of
drawdown across the entire aquifer from 2010 aquifer levels (January 2011 measurements) to_2080
2070- The District intends to assess its compliance with the DFC by monitoring water levels in selected
observation wells. The annual recorded water levels for each observation well will be averaged together
to calculate the yearly average drawdown for the aquifer. The current DFC observation wells for the
Yegua-Jackson aquifer are listed in Appendix C along with a map showing the observation well
locations.

The District shall measure water levels in the designated observation wells in January of each year.
Water level measurements will be obtained by automatic or manual water level monitoring equipment.
For newly added observation wells or wells where groundwater levels were not measured prior to the
DFC start date, the District will calculate the missing data using average drawdown levels from
neighboring observation wells or water wells.

3. Designation of Observation Wells

It is anticipated that over time new DFC observation wells will be added to the network or that existing
observation wells may be lost and need to be removed from the network. The Board may, by resolution
approved during an open Board Meeting, add, remove, or replace

observation wells as needed.

5|Page



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

B. Exceedance of Drawdown Limits

After reviewing the annual water level report and the District annual report, the Board will determine
if the District is achieving the DFCs to determine if production limitations are needed and will
consider:

[. the modeled available groundwater determined by the executive administrator;

2. the executive administrator's estimate of the current and projected amount of groundwater
produced under exemptions granted by District Rules and Section 36.117, Water Code;

the amount of groundwater authorized under permits previously issued by the District;

a reasonable estimate of the amount of groundwater that is actually produced under permits
issued by the District;

5. yearly precipitation and production patterns; and

6. water level measurements in dedicated observation wells.

b [

To accomplish the purposes of Texas Water Code Chapter 36, and to achieve the stated purposes and
goals of the District, including managing the sustainability of the aquifers and preventing significant,
sustained water-level declines within the aquifers, the District shall manage total groundwater
production on a long-term basis to achieve the applicable DFC. The District may establish production
limits on new regular permits or any permit amendments to increase groundwater production. All
permits and permit amendments issued are subject to any future production limits adopted by the
District.

If the Board determines that a well or well field has caused or significantly contributed aquifer level
declines below the DFC goals, and in order to minimize, as far as practicable, the drawdown of the
water table or reduction of artesian pressure, to prevent interference between wells, to prevent
degradation of water quality, to encourage conservation, and to prevent waste in accordance with
Section 36.116, Water Code, the District shall apply a reduction in the allowable permitted production
within the affected area and applicable to wells drilled into the affected aquifer(s).

1. Carrizo, Wilcox, Queen City, and Sparta Aquifers

The annual outcrop water level declines identified by the District through its groundwater observation
well network will inform permitted groundwater users of potential restrictions far in advance of the
need to impose production restrictions. Permitted groundwater users can use this information to
voluntarily implement gradual reductions in production prior to exceedance of the drawdown limits.

When a water level measurement in an outcrop observation well indicates that 70 percent of the
saturated thickness has been met or the water level trend measurement is within five (5) years of the
DFC limit has-been+eached, the Board shall direct the General Manager to commence a study to
assess the extent of the drawdown around the observation well and designate a specific eenservation
conservation zone for the area. The study shall list the number of wells, the total depths and screened
zone of each well, and assess the impacts to those wells based on the most recent water level
measurements.

2; When a water level measurement in an observation well indicates that the DFC limit has been
reached, the Board shall hold a public hearing to receive comment concerning the intent of the Board
to designate specific eenservation conservation zone(s) as determined by the board of directors and

6



Version IV

Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules

limit production in the affected eenservation conservation zone (8)_prior (o renewing operating
permits. The Board shall publish a notice not less than twenty (20) days before the actual date of the
public hearing to take public comment on the proposed rules and designate the censervation
conservation zone(s). The District shall notify all permit holders in the proposed eenservation
conservation zone(s) in writing of the hearing to adjust current operating permit limits.

After the public hearing the Board may, within thirty (30) days, act on a resolution designating the
specific eonservation conservation zone(s) and adjusting production limits. The Board may impose
reductions if water level declines continue to exceed trend rates consistent with the DFC limits, In
the specified eonservation conservation zone(s), the Board shall limit groundwater production from
non-exempt authorized or permitted well or well field based on the following criteria:

a. Current water usage, as evidenced by the prior 12 months of actual withdrawals of each
non-exempt authorized or permitted well or well field.

b. Availability of other existing water sources for each non-exempt authorized or permitted
well or well field.

c.  Special or unusual needs of each non-exempt authorized/permitted well or well field.

d. Historic use status wells, up to the maximum amount of water certified shall be exempt from
reductions in production rates; however, such wells will be required to implement water
conservation measures.

e.  The board will establish production limits for all wells required to be metered according
to the following schedule:

i) If aquifer levels are more than two feet but less than four feet below the goal level annual

production shall be reduced by 10 percent from the amount authorized by the permit;
and

i1) If aquifer levels are more than four feet below the goal level annual production shall be
reduced by 20 percent from the amount authorized by the permit.

When the Board delineates a conservation management area or areas to have limited production
it may require:

a. All wells located within the designated conservation management area or areas capable of
producing 25,000 gallons or more per day, to be equipped with a District approved meter
or measuring device.

b. Increased water level monitoring in the affected area(s).
On a semi-annual basis (or more frequently), the Board will evaluate the water levels and will

determine whether any previously imposed reductions continue to be appropriate. If not, the
Board will take action to reduce or eliminate the reductions.

Production limits implemented under subsection (B)(2) may be restored when the Board determines

aquifer conditions warrant allowing restoration. Production limits will be restored to the level the

Board determines will achieve the DFC.




Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

3. Yegua-Jackson Aquifer

The average annual water level declines identified by the District through its groundwater observation
well network will inform permitted groundwater users of potential restrictions far in advance of the
need to impose production restrictions. Permitted groundwater users can use this information to
voluntarily implement gradual reductions in production prior to exceeding the drawdown limits.

In averaging water levels across the District in the Yegua-Jackson aquifer, large drawdowns can occur
in specific areas due to temporary heavy production (e.g. frack wells) that could affect nearby District
observation wells during the January water level measurement period. Averaging in these observation
wells could have the potential to exceed the average annual DFC in that year. In these cases, when
the District is aware of temporary production that would skew the average annual production, the
affected observation well will not be used in the average annual water level decline for that year.

In areas of the District where observation well water level measurements show consistent declines
over several years the Board shall direct the General Manager to commence a study to assess the
extent of the drawdown around those observation wells and designate a specific conservation zone
for the area. The study shall list the number of wells, the total depths and screened zone of each well,
and assess the impacts to those wells based on the most recent water level measurements.

When the average annual water level decline in the District observation well network indicates that
the DFC limit has been reached, the Board shall hold a public hearing to receive comment concerning
the intent of the Board to designate specific conservation zone(s) and limit production in the affected
conservation zone (s). The Board shall publish a notice not less than twenty (20) days before the
actual date of the public hearing to take public comment on the proposed rules and designate the
conservation zone(s). The District shall notify all permit holders in the proposed conservation zone(s)
in writing of the hearing to adjust current operating permit limits.

After the public hearing the Board may, within thirty (30) days, take action on a resolution designating
the specific conservation zone(s) and adjusting production limits. The Board may impose reductions
if water level declines continue to exceed trend rates consistent with the DFC limits. In the specified
conservation zone(s), the Board shall limit groundwater production from non-exempt authorized or
permitted well or well field based on the following criteria:

a. Current water usage, as evidenced by the prior 12 months of actual withdrawals, of each
non-exempt authorized or permitted well or well field.

b. Awvailability of other existing water sources for each non-exempt authorized or permitted
well or well field.
¢. Special or unusual needs of each non-exempt authorized/permitted well or well field.

d. + Historic use status wells, up to the maximum amount of water certified shall be exempt from
reductions in production rates; however, such wells will be required to implement water
conservation measures.

When the Board delineates a conservation management area or areas to have limited production, it
may require:



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

a. All wells located within the designated management area or areas capable of producing
25,000 gallons or more per day, to be equipped with a District-approved meter or measuring
device.

b. Increased water level monitoring in the affected area(s).

On a semi-annual basis (or more frequently), the Board will evaluate the water levels and will

determine whether any previously imposed reductions continue to be appropriate. If not, the
Board will take action to reduce or eliminate the reductions.

(15) Amend Rule 21.A and D to read as follows:

A. The District may require the owner or lessee of land on which an open, uncovered, or abandoned water
well is located to plug the water well permanently in accordance with these rules. Complete records shall
be kept and reports thereof made (o the District concerning the plugging and capping of all waler wells
drilled or reworked. Such records shall include an accurate Driller’s plugging log. Such records shall be
filed with the District, within sixty (60) days after the plugging or capping.

D. Reasonable expenses incurred by the District in plugging or capping a water well constitute a lien on the
land on which the water well is located. The Board shall consider the availability of state funds to assist
in plugging or capping any water well and may on its own motion bear some or all of the expense of the
plugging or capping of any water well. The District may budget funds that may be used to assist
landowners located within the district in plugging and abandoning deteriorated wells. The District may
pay for a portion of the costs to complete the plugging and abandonment of the well in accordance with
the then-current Water Well Plugging Fund and Policy Manual. Additional details about the Water Well
Plugging and Policy can be found in this manual.

a.  The District may provide a 99/1 cost share allowance to a water well plugeing fund participant.
The District may pay 99 percent of the costs to plug and abandon the water well, with the landowner
paying the remaining | percent of the costs.

=2

. The landowner must agree to pay the estimated one percent of the plugging and abandonment costs
before starting the plugging operations. The Landowner must also consent in writing to the District
placing a lien on the property equal to the amount of reimbursement due to the District. The District
will file a lien in the Gonzales County Deed Records and subsequently file a Release of Lien when
it receives the total amount due from the Landowner.

(16) Amend Rule 24.C. 1. to read as follows:

1. Completeness of an Application. An application shall be considered administratively complete if
it includes all required information; is signed; is accompanied by payment of all applicable fees,
including any penalties or past due fees; and includes any maps, documents, or supplementary
information required requesteebby the Rules; Beard-erstaff, A determination of administrative
completeness will be made by the General Manager.

(17) Amend the District Rules by repealing Rule 28:




Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules

Version IV




Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules
Version IV

%Wﬁ%%@%ﬁ#%%%m&%ﬂﬂﬁwm

11



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules

Version IV

D 3

12



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules

Version IV

13



Proposed Amendments to the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Rules

Version IV

APPENDIX A

Penalties and Sanctions

APPENDIX D

Production and Transportation Fee Schedule

Date Range

Transportation Export Fee

September 30, 2025

$0.025 per 1,000 gallons

September 30, 2026

$0.05 per 1,000 gallons

September 30, 2027

$0.10 per 1.000 gallons

September 30, 2028

$0.15 per 1.000 gallons

September 30, 2029

$0.20 per 1,000 gallons

October 01, 2030-Annually

3% increase per 1,000 gallons annually

14




Gonzales Co. Underground Water Conservation Dist.
522 Saint Matthew
PO Box 1919
Gonzales, Texas 78629
Phone 830.672.1047

April 14,2025

Hardcastle Farms, LLC
Mr. Brent Hardcastle
Mrs, Rebecca Hardceastle
719 County Road 237
Gonzales, TX 78629

Re:  Permit Application for a Carrizo Aquifer Irrigation Supply Well
3 miles Northwest of City of Gonzales on Farm to Market 794, Gonzales County,
Texas

Dear Mr.& Mrs. Hardcastle,

The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District has reviewed your permit
application to re-equip a water well for irrigation supply. The well is located on the above
referenced property. The review indicates that the permit application is administratively
complete.

Per Rule 24, I have enclosed a Notice of Permit Application for the well. Upon receipt of this
notice, you are to publish it in the Gonzales Inquirer and Lockhart Post Register at the earliest

publication date after receipt of the notice.

You must also sign and mail the enclosed letters and the attached copy of the Notice of Permit
Application to your adjoining landowners within seven (7) days of receipt of the notice.

You must provide evidence of the newspaper publication and landowner mailed notice to the
General Manager of the District within twenty-one (21) days of your receipt of the notice.

If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at 830-672-1047.

efieral Manager
GCUWCD

Enclosures

Bruce Tieken Mike St. John Barry Miller Mark Ainsworth Glenn Glass
President Vice-President Secretary Director Director




NOTICE OF PERMIT APPLICATION
TO
DRILL NEW WATER WELL
FOR
IRRIGATION SUPPLY USE

Filed By
Hardcastle Farms, LLC

Mr. Brent Hardcastle, Hardcastle Farms, LL.C has submitted an application for a permit to
the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) to re-equip an
existing oil & gas well perforated for water well irrigation supply use. The proposed
irrigation supply well is located approximately 3 miles North of City of Gonzales, onFarm to
market 794 in Gonzales County. Mr. Hardcastle proposes to produce approximately 235-
acre feet of groundwater per year at a maximum pumping rate of 560 gallons per minute.
The well will be completed in the Carrizo Aquifer.

The GCUWCD Rules in effect at the time of this permit application submittal are the October
10, 2023 Rules. Permit notice and hearing procedures are included in Rule 24. Copies of the
GCUWCD’s October 10, 2023 rules are available at the GCUWCD office located at 522 Saint
Matthew Street, Gonzales, Texas 78629 or online at the GCUWCD website www.gcuwed.org
. The GCUWCD phone number is 830-672-1047.

Interested persons may provide written comments to the GCUWCD on the proposed
industrial sapply well permit application. Written comments must be filed within thirty (30)
days of the date of publication of this notice and in accordance with Rule 24 of the rules of
the GCUWCD. Comments should be submitted to the GCUWCD’s General Manager at 522
Saint Matthew, P.O. Box 1919, Gonzales, Texas 78629.

If no comments are received by the end of the 30-day comment period, a public hearing may
not be required and the Board may act on the permit application.



RECEIVED APR 09 2025

GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION APPLICATION FORM

Permit Type: DDrilI New DEquip New I:IRe-work |:|Re~equip IX]Alter

Proposed Use: K]Irrigaﬁon DPublic Supply |:| Industrial Dlnjection

Other (specify)
Owner/Operator Information
Facility Owner: \ovrd Castle Forins LLC Phone: §30- 85 )- 4249
Owner Address: 1) R 237 Greazales ™ 18lex9 ,
Facility Operator: HordcasHe Farws LLC Phone: §30- $57- 4249

Operator Address: N CR 237 Genals T TS L 20

Well Location Information

Survey Name: Or\r)\'nc\\ Dut<r Town Gunzgles Abstract Number: .
Latitude: North 26 33 49 Longitude: West |1 27 2.5

Well Address/Location: 564 Gonrales, 7 e
This well is located: GeL ftol"rclvm tlm. r-llig;:‘l-est prn};é:‘}ysi{né*v 1% l‘i ' ’ s
ALS i\ 45  qIHg NG
List all other wells located on the property upon which this well is to be located and all wells located on the
contiguous acres which shall be considered for the production of this well, pou) J,,rb s hwestodd we

Attach a map of all property owners adjacent to the property upon which this well will be located and list all

owners of the property as recorded in the Gonzales County or Caldwell County tax rolls and identify all well
owners located on the adjacent properties,

Well Construction/Completion Information

Name of Driller: Texas Water Well Drillers License No.:
Proposed/Completed Depth of Well: Aquifer: Drilling Start Date:
Proposed/Completed Casing Size: in dia.

Proposed/Completed Screen/Perforation Depths: ft ft ft ft

If the well is to be drilled, completed or equipped such that it will require an exception to the District’s spacing
and production rules, attach a brief statement describing the reasons for the exception.

P13 weld that was doeded hak

Well Production Information
Total Contiguous Acres within Management Area Owned/Leased by Applicant: )55 acres
Total Amount of Water requested in Permit Application; )_7)5 ac-ft/yr
Maximum well pumping capacity based on fenceline spacing chart: ‘1‘5 gpm
Production for peaking is allowed to exceed the well

actual calendar year production from January 1" an
production for that year.

permitted capacity in any monthly period, however, the
d ending on December 31" shall not exceed the permitted



GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION APPLICATION FORM

Acknowledgments

I agree that this well will be drilled within 50 feet of the location specified, and that I will furnish the
District a complete State of Texas Well Report and any geophysical log that might be made within 60 days
of completion of this well, I agree to abide by the District Rules, Management Plan, and orders of the
Board of Directors, Furthermore, I agree not to produce this well in a wasteful manner.

v L//‘ Date: L\“ %"20)«5
Printed Name: ﬁ”‘( anow (\ (asHe Title:_ DLW NEY

Signature: 7

LTI L AT TG TS RTT T T TG TETETEEETET LG ETETTITEETET TR EEST TS EEETTT,

District Use Only

Date Application Received: M Date Fee Received _ Check No.:




810Z buAdog

1asn dep
s|s0led 1o11s1q |esieiddy Ajunon) sajezuos) B onsawog
. O

Iexe}y ‘ssoinguiuod depyjeansuad (2) ‘uuues ‘IY3H ‘us3 00
. - m
A 10 0 e . _NLJW_JO_FD< .
uoneBbuy|
® slloapmasniiem

weo : i
82061
GZ0zZ ‘¢ aunp

977 swie sjseopieH




. . - GCUWCD Virtual Bore

Latitude 29.563595
Longitude -97.456725

Approximate Ground Surface Elevation

366
Top Elev. (ft) Bottom Elev. (ft) Depth to Formation (ft)* Formation Thickness (ft)* Formation (Geologic Unit)

366 263 - 0 103 Cook Mountain

263 142 103 121 Sparta
142 42 224 100 Weches
4 -540 Vs 324 582 Queen City

-540 787 IRt Al 906 247 Reklaw

787 1330 [ 1153 543 Carrizo

-1330 -3348 1696 2018 Wilcox

*Depths / Thicknesses are not to scale

Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or suitable for legal, engineering, or other purposes. All representations in this virtual bore represent
lonly the approximate relative depths and thicknesses based on geological interpretation and extrapolation of available well data. Additional data may modify one or more of these formation
surfaces. The Gonzales County UWCD expressly disclaims any and all liability in connection herewith.




From: Renee Lindemann <rthwing@ymail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 6:09 PM

To: Laura Martin

Subject: Permit pending for GBRA

You don't often get email from rthwing@ymail.com. Learn why this is important

To all hoard members,
| am a concerned resident of Gonzales County. | have 30 acres and run cattle on those acres. Although
my herd is small, they still go through supplemental water. During the last drought in 22, my tank dried
up. I've never seen that happen. The land has been in the family since 03.

As board members it is your duty to protect the citizens of Gonzales County. San Antonio’s
overpopulation is hot our concern. They continue to build subdivision after subdivision without any
regard as to whether they have enough resources.

| urge you to vote NO! Don’t make their problems, Gonzales County’s citizens problems too. If you
continue to “permit” away our water, whose problem will we be in the future?

Sincerely,
Renee Lindemann




COUNTY OF CALDWELL X

ST+ TE OF TEXAS X

RECEIVED JUN 02 2025

RESOLUTION PROPOSING BUDGET AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Caldwell County Appraisal District
(“District”) wishes to amend the current budget by transferring $3,401.77 from certain accounts

to fund certain other accounts, and

WHEREAS, section 6.06(c) of the Texas Tax Code requires the Secretary of the Board to
deliver a written copy of any proposed amendment to the presiding officer of the governing body
of each taxing unit participating in the District not later than the 30th day before the date the

board acts on ii,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board proposes to amend the 2025
budget by transferring budget amounts out of the following line items:

Line item

Amount transferred out

70135 Payroll Contingency

$3,401.77

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board proposes to amend the 2025 budget by
transferring budget amounts from the above-described line items into the following line items:

Line item

Amount transferred in

70109 Senior Appraiser IV

$3,401.77




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to
deliver a written copy of this resolution proposing to amend the 2025 budget to the presiding
officer of the governing body of each taxing unit participating in the District,

ADOPTED this 27th day of May, 2025,

/ AQ“‘HL/D& kwﬂ\

aﬁ'm\al\ Board ofDuec,tcn

ATTEST;

m@ﬁ

cretary, Beéard ofgicctms




527/25, 8:50 AM

View Received Invoice :; skynova.com

skynova —%

Print PDF

Bouble 1 Asphait Sealant Spadiallst
(. Box 80
Honde, Tx, 78861

Gonzales County Underground \Water Conservation
District

Ganzales | Tx.

Email: admin@gcuwed.arg

Due Date 05/23/2025

Front parking area: Cleaning and Cracksaaling. 0,95
Frant parking area: Sealcoating,Stenciling and stiping. .80
Rear parking area: Cleanlng and Cracksealing 0,95
Rear Parking Area: Sealcoating (.90

Fromt parking area total: $%,780.00
Rear parking area total: $9,756.00

*obilization will be included if frant and rear are done separataly
At $2,500 per move in.

Mobillzation Wl be walved if both front and rear are done
tagethert

If there's any questions or concerns please feel free to call!

NCTES: We greatly appreciate the opporlunity i giving you & quole!
Jasse Oranday (830)426-0228 jessecranday@gmail.com
James Oranday (830)741-1695 jaoranday74@gmait.com

Subtotal

Total

Envoice # Go0o0ss

Invoice Date  05/23/2025

hitps:#fwww.skynova.com/uBhh-z3bv-kznz.view

Amount Paid

Balance Due

i RECEIVED MAY 26 2025

QUOTE

06009.90 $,700.00

5100.490 4,080.00

650000 6,175.00

4600.00 3,680.00

19,635.00

15,635.00
0.00

$18,635.00

11



Laura Martin

L SRR B R SRR R T e
From: Gretchen Mercier <gretchentmercier@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 7:58 AM
To: Tania Johnson; Laura Martin
Subject: Public Hearing
Attachments: image2.png; imagei.png

Some people who received this message don't often get etnail from gretchentmercier@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Good moerning,

As | will be unable to attend the public hearing tomorrow evening (! live in Austin with property in the
Nixon area), | am emailing you my concerns about the water situation and about to have a vote.

| had two very beautiful tanks on my property, one has now dried up and the second one is ho longer
flowing. The level of the second take has decreased by at least 50% as we continue to fight this
drought. Now you are considering what little water we have left to areas that can get their water
elsewhere? | lease my property for cattle and not only will you put my lease at risk but you will also harm
the rancher and his cattle production. This is unacceptable and Gonzales County needs to look after
their own residents.

Water is finite, there is no life without it and there is no substitute for it. This is a major economic failure
if the board permits more water to be sold and sent elsewhere. You will be hurting the economy in the
area and the future of current ranchers and farmers and their children.

Please vote No on selling our precious resources.

{ am attaching a few photos

Gretchen Mercier
2144 CR 187
Nixon, Texas 78140

6527 Clairmont Dr
Austin, Texas 78749
512-565-3628



Laura Martin

R R
From: John Phillips <80hokie@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 8:34 AM

To: Laura Martin

Subject: GBRA Appilication

5

j You don't often get email from 80hokie@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

I most sincerely hope you and the rest of this board will take action this week and vote down the
application for taking another 9 acre feet or 3 million gallons of water from us on a recurring basis.

It just makes no sense to sell our future ability to grow and prosper for a little bit of change today.

Please provide a copy of this communication to each and every board member prior to the meeting this
weelk if possible.

And As A’lways

Have A Great Day

Ut Prosim

John Phillips

121 Live Oak street
Gonzales, Texas 78629



